
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on February 22, 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Monday 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting November 21, 2022.   

 
4. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District. 

 
5. Adjournment. 

 
 
 
 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on November 16, 2022 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday 

November 21, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 
 
 

MIUNTES 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

November 21, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

Notice: Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on these items and upon 
which action is taken will be forwarded to the City Council with a recommendation. It should 
be recognized that the Planning Commission is a recommendatory body and the City Council 
may, or may not, concur with the Planning Commission’s recommendation. Therefore, it is 
important to note that all items forwarded by the Planning Commission will be introduced and 
heard at a subsequent City Council meeting.  

 
1. Call to Order  - 5:55PM   Chairman Sam Sylvester 

 
2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 

Roll Call: Members Present – Sylvester, Linstead, Pennington, Hickman, Henson. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting October 17, 2022.   

Motion to Approve Minutes by Hickman, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- 
Sylvester, Linstead, Pennington, Hickman, Henson. 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 
and/or Postponement of a review and possible amendment of allowable 
residential building materials for outside exterior.  
Motion to Amend proposed ordinance to remove the section allowing two-
tone metal by Hickman, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes-Pennington, 
Hickman, Sylvester. No-Henson, Linstead. 
 

5. Adjournment. 
Motion to Adjourn by Hickman, 2nd by Sylvester. Sylvester, Linstead,      
Pennington, Hickman, Henson.  



 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: February 27, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District 
 
 
Initiator: Brandon Linstead. 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Brandon Linstead has proposed a discussion of the downtown parking and side 
walks. 
 
Attachment:  Chapter 23 Downtown District Code. 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Agenda 
Board of Adjustment 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

Board of Adjustment 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
   

 
3. Approval of Minutes. 

A. Board of Adjustment meeting December 19, 2022 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting permission 
to temporarily live in an RV on the applicants property while they complete remodel 
work on his home that was damaged by fire at the following location: Lots 78, 105 and 
106 in River Oaks Estates, a subdivision located in the S/2 SE/4 and the SW/4 of 
Section 1, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of 
Oklahoma. Commonly known as 647 Cherokee Drive. 
 
a) Conduct a public hearing. 
b) Take action. 

 
5. Adjournment. 

 
 
 



Minutes 
Board of Adjustment 
December 19, 2022 

5:30 p.m. 
 
 

Board of Adjustment 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 

1. Call to Order 5:30pm    Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

Members Present: Sylvester, Pennington, Henson, Hickman, Linstead.    
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Board of Adjustment meeting November 21, 2022 
Motion to Approve Minutes by Henson, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes- 
Pennington, Henson, Sylvester, Hickman, Linstead. 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application for the construction 
of a 10 ft x 7 ft wood deck with metal railing and the installation of asphalt or concrete 
parking spaces to be built on the North side of the building at the following location: 
Lot 1 in Block 90, the City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma, according 
to the recorded plat thereof; the West 50 feet of Lot 2 in Block 90, City of Eufaula; Lot 
3, Block 90, City of Eufaula; the East 60 feet of Lot 2 in Block 90, City of Eufaula, 
LESS AND EXCEPT all of Lot 3 and the West 45 feet of Lot 2 in Block 90, City of 
Eufaula, McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma. Commonly known as 107 & 109 Pine 
St. 
A. Construction of a 10ft x 7ft wood deck with metal. 
a) Conduct a public hearing. 
b) Take action. 

 
B. Installation of an asphalt or concrete parking. 
a) Conduct a public hearing. 
b) Take action. 
Motion to Approve both with the Applicant acknowledging that the City has the 
authority to remove or destroy the approved improvements in order to make repairs to 
City property by Hickman, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Sylvester, 



Pennington, Hickman, Henson. Abstain Vote: Linstead. (He has property within the 
300ft radius) 

 
5. Adjournment. 

Motion to Adjourn by Pennington, 2nd by Hickman. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Linstead, 
Hickman, Henson, Sylvester, Pennington.  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board of Adjustment Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: February 27, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting permission to 
temporarily live in an RV on the applicants property while they complete remodel work on his 
home that was damaged by fire at the following location: Lots 78, 105 and 106 in River Oaks 
Estates, a subdivision located in the S/2 SE/4 and the SW/4 of Section 1, Township 9 North, 
Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma. Commonly known as 647 
Cherokee Drive 
 
Initiator: Jack Lane. 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Jack Lane submitted an application for a Zoning Variance / Special Exception 
Request on January 26, 2023 asking permission to temporarily live in a travel trailer on his own 
property while he restores/remodels his home that was damaged by fire.  
 
All property owners within a 300-foot radius were notified by mail in a letter dated February 2, 
2023. As of February 22, 2023 no property owners have contacted the City of Eufaula. 
 
 
Attachment:  Zoning Change / Special Exception Application, Deed, Site Plan, Radius List, 300 
ft. Radius Letters with Map, and the Indian Journal Publication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 































P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
February 2, 2023 

 
 

 
SOWLE, BRANDON & KILE 
3820 NW 68TH ST 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73116-0000 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Board of Adjustments is considering a Zoning Variance / Special Exception application for the 
following property:   
 
Commonly Known as: 647 Cherokee Dr. 
 
Legal Description: Lots 78, 105 and 106  in River Oaks Estates, a subdivision located in the S/2 SE/4 and 
the SW/4 of Section 1, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of the I.B.M, McIntosh County, State of 
Oklahoma.  
 
Proposed Use: The applicant/s are requesting permission to temporary live in a RV trailer on 
their property during the restoration of their home which was damaged by fire.   
 
Applicant/s: Jack and Deborah Lane 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location of RV trailer being considered for the 
zoning variance/special exception. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of the 
property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us 
through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Board of Adjustments at the meeting on February 27, 2023 at 
5:30pm at the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public 
meeting and provide comment at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 




	1a Agenda PZ feb 27 2023
	2A Minutes PZ Nov 21, 2022
	2b memo downtown district
	3a downtown ordinance
	4a Agenda BOA 2.27.23
	5a Mintures BOA 12.19.2022
	6a ZV Lane Cherokee  Memo
	6A ZV Lane Cherokee Dr Application & Deed
	6B ZV Lane Cherokee IJJ Publication
	6C ZV Lane Radius List
	6D ZV Lane Cherokee Radius Letters
	6E ZV Lane Cherokee Dr Snip2



